



**PIXIES HILL PRIMARY SCHOOL**

**School Council Mins**

**Date:** 2.11.17.

**Present:** Mr Smith (Head), Teddy Grimes, Caitlin Green, Tristan Stevens, Freya McMahon, Sam Beaumont, Summer Walker, Lauren Duvall, William Deane, Malachy Heneghan, Eleanor Curtain, Raphael Diaconu, Francesca Goates-Smith, Harry Wright, Amelie Driver

Summarised Discussion Points	
1	<p><b>Minutes of last meeting</b></p> <p>Sports equip recy from last time.</p>
2	<p>Further equipment</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Table Tennis EE</li> <li>- Pool EE</li> <li>- Better footballs? Wanted leather but too hard. Might sordico E</li> <li>- Waterproof punch bag EE</li> <li>- table football EE</li> <li>- trampolines in ground. EEE</li> </ul>
3	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Rugby balls E</li> <li>- Swing in log walk area EE</li> <li>- Cattles cradle - MS said have one already. AD reports they are never out. MS to check with MSA. E</li> <li>- See saw EE</li> <li>- Extent slide on pirate ship EE/EEE</li> <li>- A flat ball (now as a frisby and changes to a ball) E</li> </ul>
4	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Better log walk. possibly to be cleaned - some concillors volunteered to do this. EEE</li> <li>- Shelter to be a play house EEE</li> <li>- Low walk the plank on pirate ship with a spring. EE</li> <li>- Tree house. EEE</li> </ul>

Next meeting - Work out top priorities and health + safety